

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
5, 6, RECESS,
7, 1, LUNCH, 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to the class of 2020 senior class that Option #1 of the Mandatory Senior Parent Meeting is this Thursday, February 20<sup>th</sup> 6:30pm at our cafeteria. If you and your parent are not able to attend this date, Option #2 is Sunday, February 23<sup>rd</sup> 1:00pm at the cafeteria. Any questions? Please see your grade level counselor or Vice Principal. Mahalo!

<u>Class of 2021</u>: Option #1 of the Mandatory Junior Parent Meeting is next Sunday, February 23<sup>rd</sup> 12:00 noon at the cafeteria. If you are unable to attend this date, Option #2 is Thursday, February 27<sup>th</sup> 6:30pm at the cafeteria. Any questions? Please see your grade level counselor or Vice Principal. Mahalo!

<u>To all students:</u> if you need or want extra help in math, the Ho'okoa Algebra 1 tutoring center is now open to tutor curriculums algebra 1, geometry, and algebra 2. Dates are Tuesdays after school in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. Remember to use the resources that you are provided, they're there for your benefit

Congratulations to Lexi Anderson as she placed 2nd in the 100 Butterfly and 100 Backstroke at the HHSAA Swim/Dive Championship Finals held this past Saturday at the Kihei Aquatic Center. The girls' team tied for 10th overall. As for the boys, Jaden Yip placed 5th in the 200 IM and 6th in the 100 breaststroke. The boys' team placed 8th in the 200 yard medley relay and tied for 16th overall! We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

**TO ALL:** As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We have a meeting this Friday, February 21 at 12:25 pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be discussing the upcoming Easter basket project and choosing your child for this project. We look forward to seeing you.

Anime club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting this Friday at K-101 during lunch period. If you are going to Kawaii Kon, please attend this meeting. We will be picking rooms. If you are unable to attend, please see Mr. Shigaki. Also, we have anime night this Friday so please turn in your permission form. Thank you!

## **Events after School Today:**

- 2:00pm Ho'okoa Math Tutoring at Hale I Luna J-204
- 2:15pm Jazz Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room
- 2:15pm Concert Choir Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Chorus Room.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORK SAUSAGE LINKS, STEAMED RICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: HAMBURGER STEAK WITH GRAVY, STEAMED RICE, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: James Aubrey Johnson, Jeremy Jimenez, Julius Jimenez, Emma Johnson. Wednesday's monitors are: Momoe Johnson, Christian James Juan, Maverick Andrei Juan, Kapuuwai Kaaihue.